Liv Rickman

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Greystones planning application from Clive Humphrey
Attachments: GREYSTONES BLOCKPLAN.pdf; Greystones planning.pdf; GREYSTONES LOCATION

PLAN.pdf; Greystones waste management.docx

From: Julie Havlin <PROVIDED>

Sent: 04 December 2023 14:36

To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk>

Subject: Greystones planning application from Clive Humphrey

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password
details if requested.

As requested I attach o householder plavwning application to-replace the storm
damaged concrete fibrve tile roof with dry laid natuwral slate; secured withv stavinless
steel hooks onthe front elevatiow of the above address. We have av preliminary bat
and nesting bird survey being cawried out by Joumes Faudconbridge this Thuwsday
(7% December). The planning application and supporting docwmenty awe attached
as requested. I have enclosed photos of the roof inv question,; together withe av
location and block plaw of the property. The £206 plavwning fee has been paids
today. I hope this is all inv ovder.

Regawrds
Julie@trelawney



